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By electronic mail

June 18, 2021

Gary Karnedy, Esq.

Ryan Long, Esq.

Michelle T. Bennett, Esq.

Primer Piper Eggleston & Cramer PC
30 Main Street, Suite 500
Burlington, VT 05402-1489

Re: MVP Health Plan, Inc. 2022 VHC Rate Filings - Docket Nos. GMCB-007-21rr and GMCB-
008-21rr; Non-Actuarial HCA Questions.

Dear Mr. Karnedy, Mr. Long, and Ms. Bennett,

Pursuant to its authority under 8 V.S.A § 4062 and 18 V.S.A. § 9375(b)(6), the Board requests that
MVP Health Plan, Inc. (MVPHP) provide the following information by July 1, 20201 to assist with the
Board’s review of the above-referenced filing. This information is non-actuarial in nature and therefore has
not been requested through SERFF.

1. What is MVPHP’s goal in working with OneCare Vermont? Is MVPHP’s agreement with
OneCare Vermont intended to reduce risk by decreasing the likelihood of cost outcomes outside of
the cost target? Is it intended to lower premium costs?

2. Provide MVPHP’s 2020 supplemental health care exhibit and MVPHP’s most recent quarterly
financial statement.

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael Barber

General Counsel
Green Mountain Care Board

cc: Kaili Kuiper, Esq., HCA
Eric Schultheis, Esq., HCA
Jay Angoff, Esq., HCA
Laura Beliveau, Esq., GMCB
Christina McLaughlin, GMCB

d

T




Thomas Crompton, GMCB
Traci Hughes, L&E
Jackie Lee, L&E
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